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To Whom it may concern,

It has been brought to our attention that certain companies are advertising a range of Numans’

products under the XPgs5 brand name.

The supporting technical literature states and or infers that they are:

® EN54 approved.

* Compatible with and can sit on the same circuit the Apollo XP95 and Discovery devices.

e Compatible with and tested with our control equipment.

We are not sure on the validity of these statements and the rest of their claims but can state
categorically that these devices have not been tested, and or approved, by us or any other

recognised third party certification body, for connection to, and operation with, our control

equipment.

As such we cannot guarantee the integrity of any system based on our control equipment connected

to these products.

Yours faithfully,

Ray Hope

Managing Director
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